n P.O. BOX 2267, MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702  (915) 683-4871
OilCompany,

September 9, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

Energy and Minerals Department
011l Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Administrative Order TX 93
Dated July 26, 1982
Ogden 8 Com., Well No. 1
Section 8, T24S, R28E

Dear Mr. Ramey:

RECEIVED
SEP 10 1982

0.C. D
ARTESIA, OFFICE:

This letter is to confirm our phone conversation on September 8,
1982. On September 7 and again on September 8, we attempted to
kill the Ogden 8 Com., Well No. 1, with 10 ppg brine in order to
trip the tubing and set a packer approximately 200 feet above the
perforations at 11,290 feet. We were unable to kill the well.
You gave us verbal permission to flow the well for six months,
then retest this well and notify your office of the results.

We will retest the well February 8, 1983, and notify your office.

Sincerely yours,

Bt e

Bill Cope

Completion Engineer

BC/pg

V?é: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico



